Inam Ullah

Web Developer (Junior)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: inam.ullah@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Inam Ullah is working as Web Developer (Junior) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Inam Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Science	2012 - 2016
Kohat University of Science and Technology (KUST) , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Engineering	2010 - 2012
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Kohat , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2008 - 2010
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Kohat , Pakistan	
Experience	
Web Developer (Junior)	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Web Developer (Junior)	2020 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Web Application Developer	2017 - 2020
Software Productivity Strategists Inc ,	